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Lilliston, Melinda

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, January 12, 2010 4:28 PM
To: ‘marzouca@aktinikmusic.com’
Subject: RE: Aktinik LLC Principal Address & Manager Addreg

Change (L09000026401

Thank you for letting us know.

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: marzouca@aktinikmusic.com [mailto:marzouca@aktinikmusic.com]

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2010 7:23 PM

Te: corphelp

Subject: RE: Aktinik LLC Principal Address & Manager Address Change {L09000026401)

Per the sunbiz.org website, our principal address has not yet been corrected. May you please update the principal
address to reflect 2200 N 62nd Ave, Hollywood, FL 33024? Thank you.

Carl & Melissa Marzouca

Owners of Aktinik LLC

office: 954-533-9404

email: marzouca@aktinikmusic.com

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: RE: Aktinik LLC Principal Address & Manager Address Change
{LO9000026401)

From: "corphelp" <corphelp@dos.state.fl.us>

Date: Mon, July 20, 2009 8:44 am

To: <marzouca@aktinikmusic.com>

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida

Department of State values your feedback as a customer, Kurt Browning, Florida’s Secretary of State, is committed to
continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the
"DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Customer. Satisfaction_Survey
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